# Pramod Kumar Sharma

# Email: pramod8960@gmail.com Contact: +62-81318502538 +91-9696581801

### Professional Summary

5+ years Experienced and Hard Working, Goal Oriented Production Manager ready to immediately enter leadership position to oversee all production processes. Familiar with all Chemical and mechanical processes plus maintenance requirements with deep attention to detail and strong analytical skills. I prioritize my work company first than others. Focused on Smooth Production Flow Process, Waste Minimisation and Maximum capacity utilization of resources for quality production.

#### Work Experience

#### Assistant Foam Production Manager

### 2018 to present

### Pt. Foamindo Industry Uretan, Indonesia

- Manage entire production team, including engineers, maintenance workers, and general machine operators.
- Ensure all machines are always in full working order and investigate any problems. Root Cause Analysis and Trouble-Shooting, plus preventive Maintenance.
- Complete production reports on a monthly basis and present gathered information to board of directors.
- Supervise production employees at all times on the manufacturing floor for maximum productivity.
- Inventory Control for Chemical Raw Materials that are used in manufacturing process.
- Responsible for Overall Production, Scheduling Production of Flexible Polyurethane Foam with coordination of PPIC and Customer Delivery.
- Responsible for New Development of Foam Product, performing trials on small box test before production on continuous machine.
- Maintain Standard and quality production with respect to quality control parameter of the company.
- Regular Calibration of Stream flow of chemical and chemical tanks to reduce the chances of defect or error during production.
- Waste Control Management, strictly follow 3R Initiative for waste minimization.
- Regular Meetings to analysis and solve the problems of production and factory with managers (HRGA, PPIC, DELIVERY, FACTORY Manager).

### Production Executive

#### HR. Polycoats Pvt. Ltd. , India

- Controlling chemical paste preparation using raw materials and proper formulations.
- Color Matching of Single & Double tone colors for PU or PVC product as per customer requirement.
- Responsible for quality and color approvals as per sample provided by customers.

### 2015 to 2018

- Inventory control of Pigments, Plasticizers, Additives, and other chemicals which are the raw materials for synthetic leather production.
- Handling Manpower and Scheduling Production Planning with Manager.
- Instruct and assist supervisor and junior executives for smooth production in order to meet the Delivery schedule.
- Troubleshooting the defects in the quality of synthetic leather

## **Education and Training**

Bachelor of Technology in Polymer/Plastics Engineering.	2011-2015
Central Institute of Plastics Engineering and Technology, Lucknow, India	
AJAY INDUSTRIES PVT LTD, DEHRADUN, INDIA	4 Weeks Summer Training
Manufacturer of PVC Pipes and Fitting PVC Injection Molding Machine and PVC Extrusion Machine	
<ul> <li>JINDAL INDUSTRIES INTERPRISES, AHMEDABAD, INDIA</li> </ul>	4 Weeks Summer Training
Manufacturer of WPC Sheets and Textile.	
Sheet Extrusion Machine	
<u>Skills</u>	
Lean Management for Lean Six Sigma Training & Certification	Quick Learner.
ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System	Goal Oriented.
Lean Six Sigma Green Belt Training & Certification	MS-office
Strategic Planning & Time Management	Production Management.

## <u>Language known –</u>

English

Indonesian

Hindi

## Hobbies and Interests

To stay active, I enjoy exercise daily, as well as playing badminton

<u>Reason to Leave the company -</u> Company is shutting down its operation due to disputes in Top Management.

# Personal Details

Nationality – Indian Date of Birth – 10 Feb,1993 Marital Status –Unmarried Expected Salary – As per your sector industry rate. Negotiable Ready to Relocate.